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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Malaguerra Winery complex is composed of four sections. Of these, two are 
of historical interest: the original rubblestone winery building (1869) and an 
attached rubblestone barn (1904). The other two sections are modern intrusions 
which will be removed by the proposed restoration.

The two-story winery building is located in the northwest quadrant of the 
complex. It is nearly square, 22' x 24', and is constructed of basalt rubblestone. 
The exterior walls have been stuccoed and painted white. The gable roof of this 
building is nearly covered by the larger roof of the barn. There is no chimney, 
but there are gas fired space heaters in the kitchen.

The Malaguerra Winery is sited at the eastern edge of the Santa Clara Valley and 
the foothills of the Diablo Range rise immediately behind it. The original winery 
building has no interior stairway connecting the first and second floors. Because 
of the sloping site both the basement and main floor can be entered at grade level. 
On the west facade there is a double wooden door entering the basement. The main 
floor of the winery building is accessible on the south side through a modern 
stuccoed frame addition.

The basement has a large single room broken up by four wooden posts which support 
the floor above. The main floor has been used as a residence and is divided into 
three rooms by wooden partitions. These partitions do not appear to be original to 
the building. The four interior walls have been plastered and the floor is con­ 
structed of 2" wide soft wooden boards.

There are two one-over-one sash windows located on the west facade at the main 
floor level. A star-shaped unglazed opening in the gable of this facade presumably 
was used to ventilate the attic space. On the north there is a single large ^ 
aluminum frame casement window which opens into the kitchen. All windows have 
deeply splayed interior reveals.

A trapezoidal frame addition, approximately 14' x 26', has been attached to the 
original stone building. This addition has a gable roof and provides the only access 
to the main floor. The exterior of the addition has been stuccoed and painted white. 
It has two one-over-one aluminum frame casement windows on the west elevation. On 
the south elevation there is a pair of one-over-one aluminum frame windows at the 
southwest corner and a row of three one-over-one aluminum frame windows at the south­ 
east corner. The doorway is between these window groups and may be reached from the 
poured concrete steps and porch. This addition was made after 1943 , and 
will be removed when the complex is restored to its 1904 appearance.

The rectangular barn, 31' x 80* has basalt stone foundations and basalt rubblestone 
walls which have been painted white up a height of 8*. Above this is a 4 1 high 
wooden frame wall of ship-lapped siding. The barn has a single large interior 
space. Its roof is supported by an exposed crude truss system with a tie beam, 
queen posts, collar beam, two diagonal strutts above the collar beam, and, at 
irregular intervals, diagonal braces supporting the lower portion of the system. 
The barn roof extends over and covers almost completely the roof of the original 
stone winery building. Because the barn is built on a slope the basement and main 
floors may be entered at grade level. There is a large double door near the center
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The original 1869 portion of the Malaguerra Winery complex is one of the oldest remaining 
winery buildings in Santa Clara County. Although other vintners contemporaneous with Mala­ 
guerra have continued to produce nationally famous wines., most of their original winery 
buildings have been replaced. Plans for renovating the Structure as a wine museum are being 
undertaken by the Friends of the Wine Makers; it will be brought back to its 1904 appearanc

The original northwest portion of the Malaguerra Winery complex was built in 1869 for Jose 
Maria Malaguerra. Constructed of stones hauled from nearby Coyote Creek, it is completely 
stuccoed. A cartouche found on the west elevation bears the initials "C-M" and the date, 
1869. Malaguerra's wife was Alvina Collins, hence the initials "C-M" may represent their 
monogram. The barn was built at the turn of the century. A living and sitting room addition 
was made to the 1869 structure sometime between 1930 and 1950.

Cultivation of grapes in the area on a commercially significant scale began in the early 
1850's when William Wolfskill first sold northern California Napa grapes on the San 
Francisco Market. In 1861 an Hungarian immigrant Agoston Haraszthy of Sonoma County, 
traveled to Europe and returned to northern California with 20,000 cuttings, representing 
1,400 varieties, of the finest vines in all Europe. During the early 1870's news of the 
destruction of French vineyards by the vine-attaching aphids Phylloxera gave rise to 
increased Californian viticulture. By the 1880's the disease appeared in the State and 
remained a threat into the 1890's. Gradually with the discovery that aphid-resistent 
American vines accepted grafted viniferas, the Phylloxera problem subsided.

The Malaguerra Wine operation may be considered typical of Santa Clara County's viticul- 
'sural development. During the mid-1890 f s there was a national depression; this coupled 
with the "Wine War", a period of gross overplanting after the Phylloxera problem subsided, 
undoubtedly contributed to the failure of the Malaguerra enterprise in 1898. The Mala­ 
guerra operation was expanded and continued at the turn of the century by Augustino A. 
Guglieri. The participation of Italians in California wine production became typical in 
Santa Clara County as can be seen at the Malaguerra Winery. The Guglieri family sold the 
property in 1920 to John Traverse who owned and managed the property until 1950. For 
nearly fifteen years the old Malaguerra Wine operation was operated as a chicken farm until 
it was purchased by the State.

At least one vintner was well established in San Jose by the 1850 f s (Carosso. The California 
Wine Industry 1830-1895. p. 46). Santa Clara County listed twenty-six vintner's in the 
1860 census. At the time Malaguerra built his winery in 1869, Santa Clara County was gaining 
on gonoma, Napa, and Los Angeles Counties as one of the State's leading wine producers.
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of the west facade. The upper level is reached by a doorway set in a dormer 
opening on the east roof slope.

The modern frame shed-roof addition to the barn is located on the west 
elevation. It measured 12' x 13 * and has a single window on the south 
elevation. It is built on a grade level concrete slab. This addition 
will be removed during restoration.

A large chicken barn of post-1950 construction stands on the property to
the south of the winery. Because of its siting, it does not intrude significantly
upon the historic setting of the Malaguerra Winery.
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Nominationllncludes an irregularly shaped 15 acre parcel. The boundary of the 
parcel is illustrated on the enclosed si"<:e plan and its corners are identified
by the following UTM reference points:

A. 10/619360/4 114220 
B. 10/619410/4114320

C. 10/619660/4114210 
D. 10/619600/4114080

This boundary is designed to assure integrity of setting, feeling, and association 
for the winery structure. The full parcel will be leased by the County of Santa 
Clara to the Friends of the Winemakers. This group intends to restore the structure 
and replanii the grounds to historically appropriate grape stock.
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